F-2-16 C. 1857
David Delauder House

Petersville

Private

The David Delauder House is significant architecturally to the
town of Petersville. Of particular significance is the massive
stone and brick chimney on the kitchen addition part of the build-
ing and the very decorative Victorian front gable with fishscale
and Qiamond shingling and unusual bracketed window with dentiled
cornice.

The building was constructed in 1857 after David Delauder purchased
several parcels of land to acquire six acres

The St. Mark's Primary School was located southwest of the house
but is no longer standing today.
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED _SUNALTERED XXORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD —RUINS __ALTERED __MOVED DATE
—_FAIR __UNEXPOSED

., DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE |
The Dayid Delayder House is a two and one-half story cross gable brick

residence 1aid in common bond which faces south from the north side of
Route 180 near Petersville.

The principal facade is five bays wide. The main entrance in a recessed
paneled doorway is an original five panel door with center horizontal panel
narrow wood lintel and doorsill, seven 1light transom with three side lights
and underpaneling located in the third bay.

Occupying the remaining bays on the first and second level are original
double hung 6/6 windows with wood lintels. The windows on the first level
are slightly longer than those on the second level.

A false front gable with fishscale and diamond shaped wood shingling extends
from the front of the flank gable roof. A four pane window embellished with
Jigsaw wood decoration and dentiled pediment is located in the center of the
front gable.

A one story front porch with chamfered boxed columns, simple brackets and
replaced cement floor extends across the entire front of the residence.
It is covered by a replaced standing seam shed roof.

A two story frame addition extends three bays wide to the rear of the main
block. The main block is two bays wide with double hung 6/6 windows
occypying each bay on the south side. Two small four pane windows are
located at the top of the north and south gable ends.

A two story open porch once extended across the north side of the building,
however the first level of the rear addition has been enclosed and replaced
1/1 windows are located in each bay.

The original open porch with square columns and plain horizontal railing
is located on the second level. A vertical board door is located in the
second bay on this level and an original double hung 6/6 window occupies
the first bay.

The most prominent feature of the rear addition is a massive shoulder.
exterior chimney constructed of random stone and brick on the west gable
end.

A rear entrance is located in the second bay on the south side and is
flanked by replaced 1/1 windows. This side of the building has been
substantially changed by the addition of a one story screened porch.

The entire building is covered by a standing seam tin roof with a stepped
brick cornice in the front of the building and boxed cornice in the rear
with a plain frieze. The entire building is constructed on a coursed low
random stone foundation.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Kl SIGNIFICANCE
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_—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES C. 1857 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The David Delauder house is significant architecturally to the town of
Petersville. Of particular significance is the massiye stone and brick
chimney on the kitchen addition part of the building and the very decora-
tive Victorian front gable with fishscale and diamond shingling and unusual
bracketed window with dentiled cornice.

The building was constructed in 1857 after Dayid Delauder purchased several
parcels of land to acquire six acres,l One parcel was purchased from George
Richards who "excepted a privilege of use of the spring of water for the

—_ benefit of St, Mark's Primary School,"2

The primary school was located southwest of the house but is no Tonger
standing today. The house changed hands numerous times, byt was primarily
owned -by the Delauyder family until 1936.

1Fredem’ck County Land Records, Liber ES 4; Folio 549.
21bid.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
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[S1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Cherilyn E. Widell, Coordinator

ORGANIZATION DATE

Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 8/4/80

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

12 E. Church St.. Winchester Hall 694-1063

CITY OR TOWN STATE

Frederick Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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